MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EX' N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR

GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 6, 2023

SUBJECT: WOLF RUN 319(H) GRANT APPLICATION

Request: Council authorization to submit an application to the Kentucky Division of Water
under the 2023 Section 319(H) Grant Program requesting funding in the amount of $320,000 for
Wolf Run Watershed Project for the Division of Environmental Services, Environmental Quality
and Public Works. Match in the amount of $300,000 is required.

Purpose of Request: Division of Environmental Services has identified two projects within the
Southland Area Storm Drainage Study and listed in the Wolf Run Watershed Management Plan,
March 2013 that qualify for this grant application. In addition, this grant would request funds to
update the Wolf Run Watershed Management Plan using the MS4 volunteer stream sampling
data collected for Wolf Run Watershed 2022/2023. Total project funds being request is $620,000
($320,000 Grant; $300,000 local match). Specific details of these projects can be found on the
attached Notice of Intent.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? Total cost of the project is
$620,000. State $320,000 and local match $300,000. No additional cost are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment in process for grant match $300,000, using funds
budgeted for the Veteran’s Park Dam project The Veteran’s Park Dam project was funded by
Clean Water Program grant.
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